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NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT

Dobson West RECEIVED

| | " ;‘,“?'
1700 Mount Curve JUN 2720
Minneapolis, MN 55403
ey oL L e President of the Senate

Congressional District 5

Because of the special trust and confidence I have in your integrity, judgment, and ability, I have
appointed and commissioned you to have and to hold the office of:

MEMBER

MINNESOTA STATE ARTS BOARD

Effective: June 28, 2017
Term Expires: January 4, 2021

This appointment carries with it all rights, powers, duties, and emoluments granted by law and
pertaining to this position until this appointment is superseded or annulled by me or other lawful
authority or by any law of this State.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the
State of Minnesota to be affixed at the Capitol in the City of Saint Paul, June 23, 2017.

(Pirarns

Secretary of State




Breems, Nancy (OSS)

From: Abel, Tom (0SS)

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 1:38 PM
To: Appointments, Open (OSS)

Subject: A New Application has been submitted!

Nancy! We have received a new application for Commissions and Appointments.

Agency Name::
Mn State Arts Board
Position Sought::
member
First Name::
Dobson
Last Name::
West

Street Address::
1700 Mount Curve Avenue

City::
Minneapolis
State::
MN
Zip::
55403
Have you ever been convicted of a felony::
No
Phone::
612-802-5576
Email:: .
dobsonwest@msn.com R |5 (C “‘
County:: N =
Hennepin s @9
MN House of Representatives District:: ' JUN &1 ¢
61A
US House of Representatives District:: ' - 1.t nf the Senal
5 President Of ihe oThidie
Did the Appointing Authority suggest that you submit an application?:
Yes s
Cover Letter or other information helpful to the appointing authority::
I am currently a member of the State Arts Board and would like to continue serving when my term
expires. | have been a long term supporter and advocate for the arts. ] was a member of the Board of
MacPhail Center for Music and am a member of the Board of the Saint Paul Chamber Orchestra.

Resume or other information helpful to the appointing authority::

D

Gender::
Male
Age::
70 . Govemor

11/23/2016




